
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools  
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TWO TEACHERS AND ONE 

STUDENT TO PARTICIPATE IN JASON LEARNING ARGONAUTS 
  

 
DATE: November 14, 2017         
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The student Argonaut opportunity is a continuation of our collaboration with JASON 
Learning and Chevron to provide students with real world science applications. The 
student Argonaut and two teachers will travel to a research facility within the United 
States to perform scientific investigations with actual scientists. This opportunity is a 
once in a life time experience and is funded completely by Chevron.  
 
 
 
 
 
 ******************** 
 

This is submitted on this day for your approval. 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Tom Crowe      Carolyn Gonzalez             
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent  
       for Curriculum & Curriculum 
 
 


